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Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Rd

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Attn Dick Dibble

Dear Mr. Dibble

Thank you for the phone call this morning explaining the situation. While | am not happy having to work
under some else’s permit | understand the regulations.

With this in mind please withdraw my application for a General Air Permit. i &5(3602/ 'JO/"#é

Thank Yqu for your time,

David K. Stevens, CEQ
Yacht Rights, LLC
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